
RFP 24-001 District Wide Tutoring Support Services 

Question Response 

Will vendors be providing both tutoring services 
for students and training for Jubilee staff tutors? 

Tutoring services for students and possible 
training of district staff who may be required to 
tutor as needed. 

Is tutoring required to be delivered in person? Yes. 

How many students are expected to receive 
tutoring? 

Not known at this time. 

What grade levels and subject areas will the 
tutoring be provided for? 

All grade levels and all subjects may be required. 

Can we submit bids for virtual tutoring services 
only? 

No. Tutoring services must be provided in person 
at all locations. 

Does Jubilee Academies want tutoring sessions to 
be delivered virtually or in person? 

In person.  

What grade levels and content will the tutoring 
sessions be addressing? 

All grade levels and all subjects may be required. 

The Scope of Work (page 11) mentions (item B) 
the request to deliver tutor training. Our tutors 
are trained prior to working with students. Is 
Jubilee Academies wanting the vendor to provide 
training to other tutors? 

Tutoring services for students and possible 
training of district staff who may be required to 
tutor as needed. 

 


